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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members of HTL Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of HTL Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2021, the statement of Profit and
Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, and profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion .
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
S.No
1.

Key Audit Matters
Provision of Interest on Government of
India (GOI) Loan
Pending the response to the company's
letter to GOI and also confirmation of
balance from GOI, provision of interest on
GOI loan has been made after adjustment
of claim recoverable from BSNL. As on
31 st March 2021, total loan outstanding is
Rs. 624.20 Lacs and Interest Accrued is
Rs. 2656.50 Lacs.

Response to Key Audit Matters
Principal Audit Procedures

Obtained details of correspondence with
Government of India for settlement of
claim. Verified the reconciliation statement
prepared by the management after
adjustment of claim recoverable from
BSNL against the interest portion of the
outstanding loan from GOI.

Emphasis of Matter
a) We draw attention to Note 49 of the_§tandalone financial statements which describes
management's assessment of th~ i,~
tit[.;:cs__ov10-19 pandemic on its business operations
and financial results . The said ass~ss·men_t ~ a0e by the management is highly dependent
upon the circumstances as the/(.~v~ol~,$ fr)' s~b ,e'.,g_~ent period.
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b) Due to Covid-19 situation, we have not been able to visit and examine the original books of
account and supporting documents. As a result, the entire audit was carried out based on
remote access of the data as provided by the management through electronic means. We
have relied on Management Assurance of the authenticity, completeness and accuracy of
these records electronically submitted to us.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
Other Information
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information . The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report
and Shareholder's Information , but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon . The other information comprising the above documents is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
When we read the other information comprising the above documents, if we conclude that there
is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance and take necessary actions as per applicable laws and regulations .
Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position , financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so .
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an al,Jdit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
•

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

•

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

•

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern . If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion . Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

•

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonablY.. be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication .
Other Matter
The comparative standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended March
31,2020 were audited by predecessor auditor. The report of the predecessor auditor on
comparative financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2020 dated 27th May 2020
expressed an unqualified opinion. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
A. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order''), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure-A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

B. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
(b) In our opinion , proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Cash flows and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder.
(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in "Annexure B".
(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the company has not paid or provided for any remuneration to its directors during the
year and hence comment over whether the remuneration is in accordance with the provisions
of Section 197 of the Act does not arise.
(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i) The Company has disclosed the,,·~
pending litigations on its financial position in
its Note No 34 of the financial sta(eme~ J.-~ ~~~
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ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts;
iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place: New Delhi
Date: April 23, 2021
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ANNEXURE 'A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in "Paragraph-A" under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report to the Members of HTL Limited of even date)

1. In respect of the Company's fixed assets (Property Plant and Equipment), we report that:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situations of its Fixed Assets (Property Plant and Equipment).
(b) Fixed Assets (Property, Plant and equipment) of the company are physically verified
according to a phased program of coverage which, in our opinion, is reasonable.
Pursuant to the program, physical verification of the Fixed Assets (Property, Plant and
equipment) was carried out during the year by the management and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.
(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of immovable
properties, are held in the name of the Company except the following:
Particular of Assets
30.99 acres land at Guindy Industrial
Area, Chennai

Value of Assets
Re. 1

Remark
Refer Note No. 39 to the
Financial Statement.

2. As per the information furnished, the Inventories have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion, having regard to the
nature and location of stocks, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable. In our
opinion, the discrepancies noticed on physical verification were not material in relation to the
operation of the company and the same have been properly dealt with in the books of
accounts.
3. As per the information furnished, the company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms and other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, provision of clause 3(iii) are not
applicable to the Company.
4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, complied with the provisions
of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
5. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits, within the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and the provisions of
Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence the
provisions of clause 3(v) are not applicable to the Company.
6. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Acl,2013 for the products of the company.

7.
(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us,
the Company is generally regular in depositing, with the appropriate authorities,
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, incometax, goods and service tax, custom duty, cess and other material statutory dues wherever
applicable. According to informatioa--:arl a:'"eXRlanation given to us, and as psr the records
examined by us, no undisputeg:@r~~ars-cftcs~. utory dues outstanding as at 31 st March,
2021 from the date they beca~~-:-pa~able.l
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to · us and as certified by the
management, dues outstanding of income-tax on account of any dispute is as follows :
·/Name of the
statute

The Income
Tax Act 1961

I•

Nature .of
dues

Amount
in Rs.

Period to which
the amount relates

Forum where
dispute is pendina

Income Tax

4392 Lacs

AY 2014-15

Appeaf before ITAT,
Delhi

8. According to our audit procedures and the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not paid the dues to government, the dues not paid during the year and/or as
on balance sheet date i.e. 31 st March, 2021 are as follows:
Loan from Government of India

-

Period of cue for repayment

~

Principal

-

Rs. in Lacs

....

,,

Interest

More than 8 years
More than 6 to 8 years
More than 3 to 6 years
Mar-19
Mar-20
Mar-21

624.20

-

52 .52

-

150.21
84.88

Total

624.20

2,656.50

-

-

..

1,617.83
300.42
450.63

As referred in Note 42 of the Financial Statement, the Company proposed a right issue of
equity shares funded by way of conversion of outstanding loan along with the interest due to
government.
9. Based on our examinations of the records and information and explanations given to us, the
term loans have been applied for the purpose for which these are raised. However, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer (IPO) or further public offer
(FPO) (including debt instruments).
10. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.
11 . According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial
remuneration during the year and hence comment on obtaining requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read, with Schedule V to the Act does not arise.
12. The Company is not a Nidhi company, hence the provisions of clause 3(xii) are not
applicable to the Company.
13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act 2013 where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as requi red by the applicable
accounting standards.
14. According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
records of the company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly~conve_ ible debentures during the year.
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15. According to the information and explanation given to us and the books of accounts verified
by us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him and hence the provision of clause 3(xv) are not applicable to the
Company.
16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and hence the provision of clause 3(xvi) are not applicable to the Company.

Place: New Delhi
Date: April 23, 2021

Oswal Sunil & Company

Continuation Sheet

Chartered Accountants

ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HTL LIMITED AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2021.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")
TO THE MEMBERS OF HTL LIMITED

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HTL LIMITED ("the
Company") as of March, 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the guidance note on Audit of
Internal financial control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
standards on auditing as specified under Section 143 (10) of the companies act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls and, both issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal financial
controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting .
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal finaoci 91 control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertairJ:: t t,ftie&iij_aiQ_tenance of records, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transacti'o~~ana=-di~p;gsitions of the assets of the company ; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that ,fo:Tnsac~6n~ a ~~ riecorded as necessary to permit preparation of
/~')
\ r 'tl
~---·-/
\1 0
•i." r :i~.8~ 1 -<
~
I ~ ) . .... . ,·:\"
. :.- '11,
•·' ., i,L1 ."'. ,
,·/ '
~
}~~,':~::: · ~

c.O ~

~

Oswal Sunil & Company
Chartered Accountants

Continuation Sheet

financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the Company; (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Oswal Su nil & Company
Chartered Accountants ;.--Firm
·
·
·'52
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Partner
, , "'-r,.,
Membership No: 5329'0Q
UDIN: 21532900AAAAIY4352
Place: New Delhi
Date: April 23, 2021

HTL Limited

(CIN: U93090TNI 960PLC004355)
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2021
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.•· 2020

Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

4

11,221.64

11,348.89

(b) Capital work-in-progress

4a

824.02

218.38

(cl Intangible assets (other than Goodwill)

4b

69.49

65.82

(d) Financial Assets
(i) Other Bank Balance

5

265.84

580.63

(e) Deferred tax Assets (Net)

6

-

320.21

(I) Other non-current assets

(i) Capital Advances

Total nori-current assets

·•

.

.

.

236.87

17.45

12,617.86

12,551.38

Current Assets

(a) Inventories

7

12,772.32

(i) Investments

8

17.08

10.16

(ii) Trade Receivables

9

18,530.30

11,958.60

(iii) Cash & cash equivalents

10

29.68

208.01

(iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above

II

1,015.72

660.54

(v) Others

12

347.20

393.76

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)

13

-

58.07

(d) Other current assets

14

809.12

417.75

6,986.02

(b) Financial Assets

Total current assets
Total Assets

.

.

.·

..

.

33,521.42

20,692.91

46,139.28

33,244.29

HTL Limited
(CIN: U93090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2021

Equity
(a) Equity Share capital

15
15

(b) Other Equity

1,500.00

TotalEquitf

1,485.75

1,500.00
(1,382.71)

2,985.75

117.29

Liabilities
Nonwcurrent Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings

16

7,784.00

7,554.87

(ii) Others

17

7,200.00

7,200.00

(b) Provisions

18

405.32

378.02

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

6

397.50

15,786.82

15,132.89

5,272.82

3,988.75

1,399.65

374.42

18,754.81

I0,038.53
2,971.64

Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings

19

(ii) Trade Payables

(a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and
(b) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises.
(iii) Other financial liabilities

20

21

1,198.95

(b) Other current liabilities

22

305.82

415.91

(c) Provisions

23

31.31

204.86

d Current Tax Liabilities

et

13

403.36

27,366.71
43,153.53

17,994.11
33,127.00

46,139.28

33,244.29

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statement.
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalfof the Board

For Oswal Sunil & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 016520N
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MAHENDRA NAHATA

K.C.JANI

Chairman

Director
DIN: 02535299

DIN: 00052898

NISHANT BHANSALI.
Partner

M.No.: 532900

~ 1,~~-~/ ' S. NARA YANAN
Company Secretary
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HTLLimited
(CIN: U93090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
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Particulars
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.Note No.
.

I

For the year. ended For the year ende!l
March 31,
.
.. I
2020.
2021
' >-

M;rch3i, .

INCOME

Revenue from operations

24

64,303.93

43,056.37

Other Income

25

374.17

261.01

64,678.10

43,317.38

Total Income (I)

.
.

II. EXPENSE

Cost of Material Consumed

26

48,055.87

27,114.56

Other Direct cost

27

663.43

433.83

3,291.56

3,693.29

(2,002.03)

(24.00)

28

3,298.54

2,578.18

29

2,698.57

2,371.l 7

4&4b

1,433.89

1,128.24

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and
Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense

26.1

Finance Cost
Depreciation and Amortization expenses
Other Expenses
Total Expenses (II)

30
.

III Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and income tax (l-11)
IV Exceptional item (11et of tax)
.. ·
V Profit/ {Loss) before tax (JU- IV)

2,698.08

2,396.16

60,137.91

39,691.43

4,540.19

3,625.95

.

4,540.19

3,625.95

HTL Limited
(CIN: U93090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
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t,f~~~II

VI Tax expenses
Current tax

1,007.94

Deferred Tax

708.68

VII Profit for the period (V•VI)
Vlll Other Comprehensive Income

(320.21)

1,716.62

(320.21)

2,823.57

3,946.15

(35.90)

57.39

A.) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurement of defined benefit plans;
(ii) Income tax on above item;

9.04
(26.86)

57.39

2,850.43

3,888.76

Earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the
Company during the year
Basic earnings per share

31

188.24

263.08

Diluted earnings per share

31

188.24

263.08

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statement.
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of the Board

For Oswal Sunil & Company

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 016520N
MAHENDRA NAHATA
Chairman
DIN: 00052898

KC.JANI
Director

DIN: 02535299

NISHANT BHANSALI
Partner

Q

M.No.: 532900
'
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S. NARAYANAN
Company Secretary
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New Delhi, 23rd April 2021
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H'fLLimited
(CIN: U93090'fN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2021
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Particulars
-

I.

For the year e'!ded ·
March 31, 2021

-

Forthe year ended --_
-_

March 31, 2020

Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax

4,540.19

3,625.95

Depreciation and Amortization expenses

1,433.89

1,128.24

Excess provision written back

(104.68)

(18.30)

25.09

98.64

0.17

3.57

18.02

36.18

2,698.57

2,371.17

(92.49)

(93.65)

Adjustments for

Bad debts, Loans and Advances, other balances written off (net)
Loss on Sales/Discard of Property, Plant and Equipment
Share based payment (refer note no. 43)
Finance costs
Interest Income
Exchange Fluctuation Income (Net)

(13.08)

127.00

8,505.70

7,278.81

(lncrease)/Decrease in trade receivables

(6,596.79)

(5,737.67)

(lncrease)/Decrease in inventories

(5,786.30)

50.59

9,754.58

(3,961.69)

41.11

(93.64)

Change in operating assets and liabilities

lncrease/(decrease) in trade payables
(Increase) in other financial assets
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets
Increase in other current liabilities

302.46

4.44

Cash generated from operations

5,531.36

553.25
(1,607.88)

Income taxes (paid)/refund

(546.51)

(9.61)

4,984.84

(1,617.49)

(4,097.36)

(1,975.86)

Net cash inflow from operating activities
II

(391.37)

-

Cash nows from investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment including CWJP & Capital
Advances
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
(Increase)/decrease in financial instruments with bank
Payments for purchase of investments
Interest received
Net cash outflowfrom investing activities

-

2.85

(40.39)
(6.92)

417.95

97.94

167.69

(4,046.73)

(1,396.51)

(9.14)

RTL Limited
(CIN: U93090TN1960PLC004355)
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2021

III

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds of borrowings
(Repayment) of borrowings

1,979.29
(449.80)

Interest paid

VI

6,422.30

(2,645.94)

(449.80)
(3,744.21)

(1,116.45)

2,228.29

(178.34)

(785.71)

208.00

993.71

29.67

208.00

29.68

208.01

29.68

208.01

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

Reconciliahon of cash and cash equivalenJs as per Jhe cash flow statement

Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 10)
Bank overdrafts

Balances per statement of cash flows

For and on behalf of the Board

As per our report of even date attached
For Oswal Sunil & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 016520N

MAHENDRA NAHATA K.C. JANI

Chairman
DIN: 00052898
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NISHANT BHANSALI

Partner

Director
DIN: 02535299
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s.NARAYANAN
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• cdroNNAPPA~

M.No.: 532900

Company Secretary

New Delhi, 23rd April 202 I
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PAN: ACZPP1337Q
New Delhi, 23rd April 2021

Chkr Financial Officer

HTLLimited
(CIN: U93090TNI960PLC004355)
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31st March,
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)

2021

Equity Share Capital

l)t:Li$f(.t;;,;±11t:;!&"~~P8TiiC·o1an1t~¥itf,'&:'3:~NJ¼00Wt4½ji{iiz]B'.fuS~6ft'mtO:~trttf'.i2ltR't11\W&[£\'fflOUtttm;\\tlB~~
As at March 31, 2019
15
1,500
Changes in equity share capital
As at March 31, 2020

15

1,500

15

1,500

Changes in equity share capital

As at March 31, 2021
Other equity

".· ::,;;.:;.othti\t0BIPliht~~iyeJn~orit'e\\i[~::,:Oi;:e

I'll!•

na1ance>as·atMa·rch·•.31,:,.2019 /
Share Based Payment to employee (Refer
note no.43)

36.18

36.18

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Balanfras')lt March 31;_2020°'
Share Based Payment to employee (Refer

,,•;;.:

. 56,62

(57.39)

3,888.76

ii6:92"

1;382:71

18.02

note no. 43)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year

18.02

2,823.57

Balance as at M!rch 31/2021 >: ;· ·

. l,SOU6

26.86
74.65

90.1

2,850.43
;i;il;485.'/4

* Capital Reserve of Re. 1/- represents amount paid for land acquired free of cost from Tamilnadu State Government.
As per our report of even date attached

For and on behalfofthe Board

·~\\\0._J ~-.. . •-~,,_

For Oswal Sunil & Company.:_.
Chartered Accountants··. ·
Firm Re2. No.: 016520N·.
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HTL Limited
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts are in Rs. Lakh unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

HTL Limited ("the Company") had been engaged in manufacture of various types of Digital
Electronic Telephone Exchange Equipment for rural and urban networks, Power Plants,
Telephone Instruments, Transmission Systems (DCME, MUXs, SDH, Dias), Access Products
(WLL- CORdect, HDSL, DLC, PMP) and Data Communication Products (Cross Connects, Data
Modems and Internet Products). The Company was a wholly owned undertaking of
Government of India ('GOI') under the Department of Telecommunications ('DOT') till 16th
October'2001 when the Government divested 74 % of its shareholding in the Company as part
of its divestment program, including transfer of management control, to HFCL Limited, which
is now the Holding Company. From 2015-16, the Company has started manufacturing of
various types of Optical Fibre Cables and Accessories for Optical Fibre Cables. The Company
has also started the required arrangements for manufacturing of Wire Harness products for
Aerospace & Automobile industries. These divisions are expected to make sales in the next
financial year i.e. 2021-22.
The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on April 23,
2021.

2.

Application of new and revised Ind -AS

All the Indian Accounting Standards issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) read with Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable have been considered in preparing these financial
statements.
Recent accounting pronouncements:~

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020.
3.

Significant accounting policies

3.1. Basis of preparation
3.1.1. Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (referred to as "Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time

3.1.2. Historical Cost Convention

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
the followings:
•

certain financial assets and liabilities and contingent consideration that is measured at
fair value;

•

assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost to sell;

•

defined benefit plans plan assets measured at fair value; and

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.
The Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees Lakhs except where
otherwise stated.
3.1.3. Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and judgements that
affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods
presented.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are

affected
3.2. Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading, or
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a)
above 1 or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:
a)

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period other than for (a )
above, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
3.3. Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet
date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels as
follows:
•

Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted)
This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

•

Level 2
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 2 inputs include the following:
a)

quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets.

b)

quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active.

c)

inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability.

d) Market - corroborated inputs.
•

Level 3
They are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant modifications to observable
related market data or Company's assumptions about pricing by market participants. Fair values are
determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they
based on available market data.

3.4. Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.
3.5. Property Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets are not depreciated or amortized once classified
as held for sale.
PPE are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss. Actual cost is
inclusive of freight, installation cost, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses for bringing the asset
to its working conditions for its intended use (net of CENVAT) and any cost directly attributable to bring
the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by the Management. It include professional fees and borrowing costs for qualifying assets.
Significant Parts of an item of PPE (including major inspections) having different useful lives & material
value or other factors are accounted for as separate components. All other repairs and maintenance
costs are recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
Depreciation of these PPE commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.
Depreciation is provided for on Buildings (including buildings taken on lease) and Plant & Machinery
on straight line method and on other PPE on written down value method on the basis of useful life. On
assets acquired on lease (including improvements to the leasehold premises), amortization has been
provided for on Straight Line Method over the primary period of lease.
The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed on an annual basis and if necessary,
changes in estimates are accounted for prospectively.
Depreciation on subsequent expenditure on PPE arising on account of capital improvement or other
factors is provided for prospectively over the remaining useful life.
The useful life of property, plant and equipment are as follows:-

Freehold Buildings•
Leasehold Improvements
Plant & Machinery
Furniture & Fixtures
Electrical Installations
Computers
Office Equipments
Vehicles

Factory Building : 20 years
Staff Quarters : 40 years
Over the period of lease
7.5-15 Years
10 years
10 years
3 -6 years
5 years
8 years

*Forthese classes of assets based on internal assessment and technical evaluation, the management
believes that the useful lives as given above best represent the period over which the Management

expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for these assets is different from the useful lives
as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of Companies Act 2013.
Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis
as owned assets or over the shorter of the assets useful life and the lease term if there is an
uncertainty that the company will obtain ownership at the end of the lease term.
An item of PPE is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to
arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of
an item of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

3.6. Intangible Assets

(i)
►

Intangible assets
Recognition of intangible assets

a. Computer software
Purchase of computer software used for the purpose of operations is capitalized. However,
any expenses on software support, maintenance, upgrade etc. payable periodically is charged
to the Statement of Profit & Loss.
►

De-recognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.
►

Amortisation periods and methods

Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over a period ranging between 2-5 years
which equates its economic useful life.

3.7. Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.
3.7.1.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a
time frame are recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase

or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories
based on business model of the entity:
•

Debt instruments at amortized cost

•

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

•

Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

•

Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortized cost
A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using

the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Debt instrument at FVTOCI
A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI
Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized ln the other comprehensive

income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and
foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding
FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt instrument at FVTPL
Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as

FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.
In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so
reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting
mismatch'). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.
Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes

recognized in the P&l.

Equity investments
All equity investments are measured at fair value. Equity instruments, the Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value.
The Company makes such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made
on initial recognition and is irrevocable
If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. This amount is not recycled from OCI
to P & L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or
loss within equity.
Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the P&L.

De-recognition of finonciol ossets
A financial asset is de-recognized only when
►

The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
► retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.
Where the Company has transferred an asset, it evaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized.
Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is deHrecognised if the Group has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where the Group retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued
to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through
a loss allowance. In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company
has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade
receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account historical credit
loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. For all other financial assets,
expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected credit
losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.
ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L).

3.7.2 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial
recognition, they are classified as fair value through profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with
all changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end
of financial period which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.
Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires.
3.8. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the

Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.
Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its re.coverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions
are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used.
Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.
A previously recognized impairment loss (except for goodwill) is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited to the carrying amount of the asset.
3.9.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and conditions are accounted for
as follows:
►

Raw materials: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on Weighted Average Cost Method.

►

Finished goods and work in progress: Cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity, but excluding
borrowing costs. Cost is determined on Weighted Average Cost Method.

►

Traded goods: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

►

Contract Work in Progress : It is valued at cost

►

Loose Tools (Consumables) -It is Vaulted at cost after write off at 27.82%
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.10. Revenue recognition
►

Sale of Goods

The company recognizes revenue in accordance with Ind- AS 115. Revenue is recognized upon
transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration that the Company expects to receive.in exchange for those products or services.

Revenues in excess of invoicing are classified as contract assets (which may also refer as unbilled
revenue) while invoicing in excess of revenues are classified as contract liabilities (which may also
refer to as unearned revenues).
The Company presents revenues net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and loss.

►

Interest income
Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the interest rate applicable. Interest income is included under the head
"other income" in the statement of profit and loss ..
►

Rental income
Rental income arising from operating leases or on investment properties is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in other non-operating income in the
statement of profit and loss.

►

Insurance Claims

Insurance claims are accounted for as and when admitted by the concerned authority.
3.11. Excise and custom duty

Excise duty payable on production is accounted for on accrual basis. Provision is made in the books
of accounts for customs duty on imported items on arrival and lying in bonded warehouse and
awaiting clearance.
3.12. Leases

As a Jessee
The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is,
or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:
i.
the contract involves the use of an identified asset
ii.
the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through
the period of the lease and
iii.
the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.
At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU")
and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases
with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term
and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of
the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain
that they will be exercised.
The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the
lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated
for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the
higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset
basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other
assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to
which the asset belongs.
The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these
leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use
asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination
option.
Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

As a lessor
Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the
contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the
sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the
right-of-use asset arising from the head lease.
For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.
Transition to Ind AS 116

In March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendments) Rules, 2019, notifying Ind AS 116 - 'Leases'. This standard is effective
from 1st April, 2019. The Standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract i.e., the lessee and the lessor.

The lease expenses, which were recognised as a single amount (operating expenses), will consist of
two elements: depreciation and interest expenses. The standard has become effective from 2019
and the Company has assessed no impact of application of Ind AS 116 on Company's financial
statements.

3.13. Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees which represents the currency of the
economic environment in which it operates.
Transactions in currencies other than the Company's functional currency (foreign currencies) are

recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary items
denominated in foreign currency at the year end and not covered under forward exchange contracts
are translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.
Any income or expense on account of exchange difference between the date of transaction and on
settlement or on translation is recognized in the profit and loss account as income or expense.

Non monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the

exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation difference on such assets
and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of fair value gain or loss.
Effective April 1, 2018 the Company has adopted Appendix B to Ind AS 21- Foreign Currency
Transactions and Advance Consideration which clarifies the date of transaction for the purpose
of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or
income when an entity has received or paid advance consideration in a foreign currency. The
effect on account of adoption of this amendment was Nil.
3.14. Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service are recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and
are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.
Long-Term employee benefits

Compensated expenses which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

Post-employment obligations
i.

Defined contribution plans
Provident Fund and employees' state insurance schemes
All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund,
which is a defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly
contributions to the plan at a predetermined rate (presently 12%) of the employees' basic
salary. These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the
Government of India. In addition, some employees of the Company are covered under the
employees' state insurance schemes, which are also defined contribution schemes
recogniied and administered by the Government of India.
The Company's contributions to both these schemes are expensed in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. The Company has no further obligations under these plans beyond its monthly
contributions.

ii.

Defined benefit
Gratuity plan
The Company provides for gratuity obligations through a defined benefit retirement plan (the
'Gratuity Plan') covering all employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to
vested employees at retirement or termination of employment based on the respective
employee salary and years of employment with the Company. The Company provides for the
Gratuity Plan based on actuarial valuations in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard
19 (revised), "Employee Benefits". The present value of obligation under gratuity is
determined based on actuarial valuation using Project Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and
measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.
Defined retirement benefit plans comprising of gratuity, un-availed leave, post-retirement
medical benefits and other terminal benefits, are recognized based on the present value of
defined benefit obligation which is computed using the projected unit credit method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. These are
accounted either as current employee cost or included in cost of assets as permitted.
Leave Encashment
The company has provided for the liability at period end on account of un-availed earned
leave as per the actuarial valuation as per the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Iii

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in OCI as and when incurred.
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee
benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest as defined
above),are recognized in other comprehensive income except those included in cost of assets
as permitted in the period in which they occur and are not subsequently reclassified to profit

or loss.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Financial Statements represents the
actual deficit or surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from
this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form
of reductions in future contributions to the plans.
Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

3.15.

Share-based compensation

The grant date fair value of equity settled share-based payment awards granted to employees is
recognised as an employee expense, with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period that
the employees unconditionally become entitled to the awards. The amount recognised as
expense is based on the estimate of the number of awards for which the related service and nonmarket vesting conditions are expected to be met, such that the amount ultimately recognised as
an expense is based on the number of awards that do meet the related service and non-market
vesting conditions at the vesting date.
3.16.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of cost of such asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as
an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consists of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds.
3.17. Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.
The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the

present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Sta_tem_ents by way of notes to accounts when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts, unless
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit is remote.
3.18. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. The cash flows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated.
3.19. GST/Cenvat Credit

The GST/CENVAT credit available on purchase of raw materials, other eligible inputs and capital
goods is adjusted againsttaxes payable. The unadjusted GST/CENVAT credit is shown under the head
"Other Current Assets".
3.20. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by
dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have
been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

3.21. Income taxes

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable
income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses, if any.
The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Restated
Consolidated Financial Information. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if they arise
from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at

the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realized or the deferred income tax liability is settled.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are

recognized only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those
temporary differences and losses.
Deferred tax liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount
and tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint

arrangements where the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
Deferred tax assets are not recognized for temporary differences between the carrying amount and
tax bases of investments in subsidiaries, associates and interest in Joint arrangements where it is not
probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will not be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.
Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to
offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.
Dividend distribution tax paid on the dividends is recognized consistently with the presentation of
the transaction that creates the income tax consequence.

3.22. Exceptional Items
Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within the statement of profit and loss from
ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their
separate disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the Company.

HTL Limited
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
4 Property, Plant an_d_ Eq_uipment
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·Land.-
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V-eh1c1es'

F}~.,ii~ici

le--.. . -.-.. ---Cc
..

,.
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Gross Caraing Value
As at March 31, 2019

9,063.48

2,615.16

89.35

23.70

40.19

125.12

65.59

6.36

12,028.94

Additions

2,342.95

358.98

247.78

12.19

18.21

13.89

-

2,994.00

-

-

-

-

-

11,396.46

2,974.14

337.13

35.89

58.40

139.01

65.59

6.36

15,012.98

544.67

573.23

4.57

51.68

54.68

45.17

-

-

1,274.00

-

9.96

Disposals / Adjustments

As at March 31, 2020
Additions
Disposals / Adjustments

As at March 31, 2021 -

.-

-

,

-

-

3,547.37 '

. 341,70 . i

- '87.57· !

1,857.87

545.56

864.98
3.55

130.29

3.09
50.53

-

....

11,941:13

-

-

0.51
·•.

·112;57

' 184,18

21.87
13.08

87.62
24.55

0.16

• 65;43' .

9.96

0.68

6,36: 16,286.30

Accumulated deg:reciation and imuairment

As at March 31, 2019
Depreciation for the year
Disposals / Adjustments
As at March 31, 2020
Depreciation for the year

As atMarch 3l,202F

-• ·

<'

·-· ,·.•>•

I ; i•

2,571.73
1,095.91

-

-

-

-

10.52

34.95

112.17

57.68

-

3,664.09

13.62

21.58

26.14

1.32

1,401.07

•; '824;39 Ci •·•·: · \127:45

I<> · ·- 24:14

-

56,18

283.51

25.37

23.45

-

2,719.30

675.85

53.62

1,116.04

148.54

73,83

-

-

3,835.34

-

52.96
4.72

-

-

Disposals/ Adjustments

2.76
7.76

-

0.35
I

0.15

< l.3!!,31

58;86

26.84

7.91

.,-;:..

3.55

0.50

,.•/

5,064.66

6.36

ll,348.89

Net Caraing Value
As at March 31, 2020
AsatMarch31,2021.')<i-

8,677.16
;_•_____.

>;<;;._/., •

2,298.29

• 8;105,79 · F•i2,722.98•

:,214:25 I·

<·... · '63.43

'

> 56.39

. 45.ST 1.-..- 6,57

6.36' 11,221.64

I: Significant estimate: Useful life of tangible assets
The Company has estimated the useful life of the tangible assets based on the expected technical obsolescence of such assets. However, the actual useful life may be shorter or longer than the life
taken, depending on technical innovations and competitor actions.
2: Refer to Note no. 39 for the Registry status ofland situated at Guindy Industrial Area, Chennai,
3: Refer Note 16 and 19 for details of assets pledged.

).L_.

HTL Limited
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
4a

Capital work-in-progress

Partkulai"S
As at March 31, 2019

Additions
Disposals/ Adjustments

7

·. . •.·.P
. . .·. .•1.a.. n.·.;. &
. .·.·•.· ·••· •l•
gib···'•.e•····.•.A.·.·.·. s s. ·.ts
\Ma~bmery
· . I.··.n.·
<. (Software)•
····ta·.·•
.. ".

25.45

152.87

219.71

2,522.02

188.29

2,513.38

-

As at March 31, 2020

56.88

161.50

-

Additions
DiSJJ.OSals I Adjustments
As at March 31, 2021

308.79

795.43

15.68

340.96

173.30

-

24.71

783.63

15.68

4b Intangible Asset

Total

Particulars
Gross Carrying Value
As at March 31, 2019

Additions
Disposals I Adjustments
As at March 31, 2020
Additions
Dis2osals /,l\djustments
As at March31!2021 ·

158.69

158.69

3.87

3.87

162.56

162.56

36.49

36.49

199.05, .

·199;05

Accumulated depreciation and impairm,~gj_
As at March 31, 2019

Depreciation for the year
Disposals I_Acjjustments
As at March 31, 2020
Depreciation for the year
Disposals I Adjustments
As atMarcli 31;'2021'·•

64.42
32.33

64.42
32.33

96.74

96.74

32.82

32.82

129.56

Net Carrying Value

As at March 31, 2020
As at March 31, 2021

65.82
69;49

65.82
69.49

.fL:;.

178.31
2,741.73
2,701.67
218.38
1,119.90
514.27
824.02

HTL Limited
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
5 Non-Current Financial Assets - Other Bank Balances

ParticUlars

Asat
Marth 31 2021

Fixed Deposits with Bank (Maturity more than 12 months)•
Total

Asat
March 31 2020

265.84

580.63

265.84

580.63

• Above fixed deposit held as margin money/securities with banks.
6 Deferred Tax Assets I (Liabilities)

Pa'.rticulars·

Broug_ht Forward
Losses/ Unabsorbed
De redatl1in

l)efined Benefit
Property,. plant
Obliglltions/Provisi0nS ·and Equ_i_i,RlCn~

Total.

As at 1 April, 2019
(Changed)/Credited:

- to Statement of profit and loss
- to other comprehensive income

1,141.95

139.27

(961.01)

320.21

1,141.95

139.27

(961.01)

320.21

(1,141.95)

(17.49)

450.77

(708.67)

(510,24)

(397.50)

As at 31 March, 2020
(Changed)/Credited:

- lo Statement of profit and loss
- to other comprehensive income

(9.04)

As At 31 March, 2021

(9.04)

112.74

7 Inventories (at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower)
-

~

Particllfal"S
.

•,

...

.·

Asat · ·

As·at

March 31 2021

March 31 2020

Inventories (As certified and valued by the management)

Raw Material
Raw Material~In transit

Work*in-progress
Finished goods
Stockwin•trade Goods
Stores & Spares
Loose tools
Total

6,683.84
1,017.00
7,700.84

3,809.30

1,364.99

913.12
1,652.99

309.84

4,119.14

3,182.50
87.13

66.48
234.29

422.45
14.41
.

12,772.32

6,986.02

.

8 Current Financial Assets - Investments

P~_rtic_ul~U'S ·'

Asat

As'at

March 31 2021

M1frch 31 2020

Unquoated Investments

Investments in Equity instrument
T0tal

17.08

10.16

17.08

10.16

9 I Details or Current Financial Assets - investments

P_a_rti_cUfalj
-.

. .·.··

-

·._·-·. -·.

.·

..

.

.

-

.

.
.

Financial assets measured at FVTOCI
(a) Investment in equity instruments
Unquoted Equity Shares (Fully Paid up)
(i) NSL Wind Power Company (Phoo!wadi) Private Limiled - Face
Value Rs. 10/- per share

· As at March 31, ·2021

. .. No. of Shares - '

1,70,795

.

.·
..

17.08

Total Investment FVTOCI

Total Current Financial Investments

•.

AmOnnt ·.

.

As at March 31, 2020

No. of Shal'CS :· .·.

1,01,595

Amount

.

10.16

17.08

10.16

17.08

10.16

HTL Limited

(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Flnanclals Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

.

9 Current Financial Assets Trade Receivables
.

·. ·.···.

Particulars -:::;. _.·._.

.·- . . .

··.· ··•
..

•.·

.·

..

..

..

..

A. . t.
Mai-ch 31. 2021 ·

.

.

Trade Receivables
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Trade Receivables ~ Credit Impaired

.

.

AS at
March 31 2020 -

18,530.30

11,958.60

.

.
.

18,530.30

l 1,958.60

.

Less: Provisions for Doubtful Receivables
Total
Break~up of security details
(a) Secured, considered good;
(a) Unsecured, considered good;
(c) Doubtful

.

.

18,530.30

I 1,958.60

18,530.30

11,958.60

.
.

-

18,530.30

Less: Provisions for Doubtful Receivables
.
. .·
....
·. Total--.

·.

11,958.60

.

·.

.

18,530.30

·.

.

llt95:8.60

9.1 The credit period towards trade receivables generally ranges between 30 to 120 days. General payment tenns includes process time with the respective
customers between 30 to 60 days and certain retention money within 180 Days.
9.2 In determining the allowance for trade receivables the Company has used practical expedients based on financial condition ofthe customers, ageing of the
customer receivables and over-dues, availability of collaterals and historical experience of collections from customers. The concentration of risk with respect

to trade receivables is reasonably low as most of the customers are Government and large Corporate organisations though there may be normal delays in
collections.
9.3 Above balance of trade receivables include recoverable from related party. (Refer note no 35)

....

10 Current Financial Assets Cash & cash equivalents
M

.

•.

P~_rticl(~~ _·,,_____

... •

..

.

·

TOi'al

...

..

·. . .

.

..

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks;
Cash on hand;

·.

.

.

.

..

Asat
March 31. 2021 28.55
1.13

.

·.

.

.

.·..

29.68

_Asat
March 31 2020
207.78

. .·

0.23
.

.. 208.01

11 Current Financial Assets• Other Bank Balances
Asat
March 31 2021

Fixed Deposits with Bank
(Maturity more than 3 Months but less than 12 months)*

Total

Asal

Mlll'Ch- Ji 2020

1,015.72

660.54

1,015.72

660.54

*Above fixed deposit held as margin money/securities with banks.

12 Current Financial Assets •Otlter Assets

PllrtiCU1a·rs

Asat

As~t

March 31 2021

March 31 2020

Unsecured.Considered good
A) Advances other than capital advances;
a.) Security Deposits
b.) Other Advances
B) Interest Receivables
Total

173.76

214.86

150.00

150.00

23.44

28.89

347.20

393,76

13 Current Tax Assels/(Liabilities}

p;-~i~-J~~;--~'.-.

Asat
March 31 2021

Current Tax Assets/(Uabilities) •Net
Tolnl

. As.at
March 31 2020

(403.36)

58.07

(403,36)

58.07

HnUmited
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

14 Other Current Assets
... ·•

PartiCu~a~- >:

..

..

cc .

·

:.

'·

I

.

.

Asat ··

Asat

•··

Marth Jt. ·2020

March 31 2021 ·•··

.·

.

Unsecured,Considered good

Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind
Advances to Vendors
Indirect Tax Recoverable
Prepaid Expenses
Export Incentive Receivable
- .. TOtal

1.15

7.01

272.58

210.61
114.78

113.90
341.43
79.46
.

.

.

80.13
5.21

809,12

417.75

1S (a) Equity Share Capital

Authorized Share Capital
.

P,lrfiCut8'ri. ,:'· ·. · - ·. _.

.

..

2019
Increase during the year
As at March 31, 2020
Increase during the year
As at March 31, 2021
As at March JI,

.

No of Shares -

. ..

Amount ..

20,00,000

2,000.00

20,00,000

2,000.00

20,00,000

2,000.00

Shares Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

Parikulars

No of shares

As at March 31, 2019

Add: Shares issued during the year
As at March 31, 2020
Add: Shares issued during the year
As at March 31, 2021

Amount

15,00,000

1,500.00

15,00,000

1,500.00

15,00,000

1,500.00

Equity Shares
i)

l, 110,000 (Previous year- I I, I0,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each are fully paid up, are held by the Holding Company, HFCL Limited

(i) Shareholders holding mort
.

·· .

than 5 percent of Equity Shares

.

.

N?me ofj)b;areholder

..

.

HFCL Limited (Formerly known as Himachal Futuristic Communications Ltd)
%of Holding

As at March 3~. 2021 No. of share held·.: -.

A.~ at March 31, 2020
N\). ~fshare"hetd" '

11,09,997

11,10,000
74,00%

74.00%

Manoj Baid*
Baburaj Eradath*
Tarun Kalra*
Govt. of India represented by President of India
%of Holding

I

-

I
I
3,89,996

3,89,996
26.00%

26.00%

Shri Shambhu Kumar Mahto, DDG (PHP), DoT.
Shri R.M.Agarwal, DOG (SU). DoT.
Shri Rajeev Kumar Srivastava, Director (TPF), DoT.

2
I
I

2
I
I

* The Beneficial Interest is held by HFCL Limited, Holding Company.
(b) Other Equity
-

Particulai's .

Capital Reserve
Retained Earnings
Other Comprehensive Income
Share based payment to Employees *
Total

As at March 31 1 2021

As at March 31, 2020
0

1,501
(90)
75
1,486

*Share based Payment related to ESOPs and RSU's granted by the holding company to the employees of HTL (Ref Note No.43)

0
(1,322)
(117)
57
(1,383)

HTLUmlted
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)

Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(i) Capital Reserve
. .

Paiticulaci · ··>> · ·
.
Opening Balance
Increase during the year
Decrease during the year
Closing

.

As at March 31, 2021
0.00

AsatMarcbJI,2020
0.00

.
.

.

- ·- -

.

.

.

.

.
.

0.00

.

_. ·o.oo

.

* Capital Reserve of Re. 1/- represents amount paid for land acquired free of cost from Tamilnadu State Government
(ii) Retained Earnings

..

. .

PllriiCulars : · -

..

.

..

.·

As at March '31, 2021

Opening Balance

(1,322.41)

As at March 31, 2020
(5,268.56)

2,823.57

3,946.15

Add; Net profit for the period

Closirig' __,:_ .. ·

·", ·>

_::.

;--_. ·.

-·:

.

'

...

·

:·"

-_

..

'

1,501.16

·..

(1,322.41)

(iii) Other Comprehensive Income -Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans

PartforilllrS

..

.

·..

.

. ..

·.

.

As at l\fareh 31, 2021

Opening

(59.53)
(57.39)

.

Increase during the year
Decrease during the year
Closing

As at March 31,-2020

(JJ6.92)

.

26.86

_. -' -

•

•

(116.92)

(90.06)

(iv} Share based payment

Particulars --, ,

.·

As at l\Iatch 31, 2021

Opening
Increase during the year
Closing Balance

As at March 31, 2020

56.62

20.44
36.J 8
56.62

18.02
74.65

16 Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Borrowings

As'at

[)ari:iCU!ilfS:

Asat

March 31,2021

Borrowings
a) Term Loans from Banks (Secured)
b) Loans from Govt. oflndia •
Interest Accrued on above loan•
d) Loan from related party*

Mllt'Cb 31,2020

2,053.3 l
624.20
2,656.50
2,450.00
7,784.00

1,909.07
624.20
2,571.60
2,450.00
7,554.87

*Also refer Note No. 42
16.1 The amount due for repayment by Company in respctt to the repayments of Principal a11d Interest as under:

Loan from Govt. of India
Period Or d~e ro_r rcp_ayment

Also refer Note No. 41

Princip_al

Interest

More than 8 years
More than 6 to 8 years
More than 3 to 6 years
Marwl9
Marw20
Marw2!

624.20

1,617.83

Total

624.20

300.42
450.63
52.52
150.21
84.88
2,656.50

HTLUmlted

{All amounts are Rs in lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
16.2 Repayment Schedule ror Term Loan from Bank as on 31.03.2021

TCnnLoanJ
Outstanding amount
Repayment Due

2,059.00

670.17

2021-22

580. 13

95.74

2022-23

586.27

191.48

2023-24

592.74

191.48

2024-25

299.86

191.48

2,059.00

670,17

,, Total

16.3 Term Loan ofRs.2059.00 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.2483.76) from one ofthe bank.
16.4. Term loan of Rs.3000 Lakhs sanctioned and disbursed up to 31.03.2021 is amount to Rs.670.17 Lakhs (Previous year -NIL) from
one of the banks. Repayment of this term loan would be made in 14 equal quarterly instalment beginning at the end of six months from
the disbursement.
16.5.The above said bank loans are secured by pari- passu charge basis:
I.) All Immovable Fixed Assets and Moveable Fixed Assets (both present and future)
2.) Registered Mortgage of2.5 acres Industrial land parcel in Guindy, Chennai.
3.) All current assets and Cash flows. (both present & future)
4) Corporate Guarantee of HFCL Limited (Holding Company) & Mis MN Ventures Private Limited.
5.) Personal Guarantee of the Chaiman of the Company
6.)Agreement to Pledge of23.90% shareholding ofHTL Limited by HFCL Limited (Holding Company)
17 Non-Current Financial Liabilities - Other Liabilities
Asat
March 31,2021

Particulars
Others
Advance from related parties

TOtill
Also refer Note No. 42

Asat
M8rch 3i,z020

7,200.00

7,200.00

7,200.00

7,200.00

18 Provisions

Asat

Pai-tiCU1ars

Asat

March 31 12021

Provisions for Employee Benefits
a) Provisions for Gratuity
b) Provision for Leave Encaslunent

Total

March 31,2020

291.30

271.55

114.02

106.46

405.32

378,02

Asal
March 31,2021

Asat

March 31,2020

Borrowings
Seeured
(i) from Banks-Working Capital

3,419.05

(ii) from Banks-Buyer's Credit

1,353.77

Unsecured
(i) from other parties
Total

3,488,75

500.00

500.00

5,272.82

3,988.75

19.I Working Capital Loan of Rs.3419.05 Lakhs (previous year Rs.3488.75 Lakhs) and Buyer's Credit of Rs.1353.77 Lakhs (Previous
year-NIL) from Bank is secured against the following on pari-passu charge basis:
I.) All Immovable Fixed Assets and Moveable Fixed Assets (PPE) ofHTL Limited (both present and future)
2.) Registered Mortgage of2.5 acres Industrial land parcel in Guindy, Chennai
3.) All current assets and Cash Flows (both present & future)
4) Corporate Guarantee ofHFCL Limited (Holding Company) & fl..Vs MN Ventures Private Limited.
5.) Personal Guarantee ofthe Chaiman of the Company
6.)Agreement to Pledge of23.90% shareholding of HTL Limited by HFCL Limited

ables

Particulars
Trade Payables
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises (refer note no. 45)
Others
Total

Asat

Asat

March 31,2021

March 31,2020

1,399.65

374.42

18,754.81

10,038.53

20,154.45

10,412.95

HTL Limited
{All amounts are Rs In Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

As·at
March 31,2020

Asal
March 31,2021
Other Financial Liabilities
a.) Current Maturity of Long term loans
b) Interest accrued but not due;
-Interest on Term loans
-Interest on Working Capital Loan
-Interest on others
c) Creditors for Capita! goods
d) Other Employees Related liabities
e) Liability on account of outstanding forward contracts
f) Expenses Payable

675 87

574.69

22.67

24.78
36.16
49.50

55.51

Total

13.39
245.70
52.86

1,975.20
203.65

132.95

107.67

1,198.95

2,971.64

22 Other Current Liabilities
Asat
Mai-ch 31,2021

Particulars ·

a) Advances from Customers;
b) Others
Statutory Liabilities
Other liabilities

TOtRt

Asal
March 31,2020
13.15

32.32

279.00
13.70

377.17

305.85

415.91

6.43

23 Provisions
~

ParticUlafS

..

..

Provisions for Employee Benefits
Provisions for Gratuity
Provisions for Leave Encashment
Provisions - Others
--:
--:
Total

Asal .
March 31,202!

.

.

Asal
March 31,2020
4.11
16.14

11.67
16.24
.

--:

184.62

3.39
·.

31.31

.

204.86

HTL limited
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

·>.• j?<l'
W1lt~11~J0~tf·. Cf()(!~ftf*ijljj~~1.
;l\1a~clt~l,~02:i>• •··)ij;,~t~1;i6i~{
Sale and Services

-Manufacturing and trading activities
-Service Income

64,044.80
10.58

42,949.10
5.30

90.93
117.71
39.90

37.74

Other Operating Revenues

-Scrap Sale
-Export Incentives
-Discount from Vendors

8.2I

56.02

Other non-operating income

Interest Income
Excess provision written back
Rent Received
Exchange Fluctuation Income (Net)
Miscellaneous Income

92.49
104.68
95.69
13.08
68.23

93.65
18.30
76.15
72.91

~it11
26 Cost of Material Consumed

.f?ft~~~~a.f~Ji1~,
Opening Balance
Add : Purchases during the year

fqr)h~}eiii-~'iiAdii(I

· ..M;r~h··3);2~i1 ;\

''Kt;;;:~~ifiij~J;;t

3,809.30
50,930.40
54,739.71
6,683.84

4,283.93
26,639.94
30,923.87
3,809.30

· ·\4s;6ss.s1

.>.21;11,:s6

HTL Limited
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.J
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

r.·. ·.t.•·.

·.•.•·. F..... o····..

h•·· .·...· e.·.··•··.·.Y.•··.·.·•.e.·.·.•.a
•
...···•.11i.·.·•····.•.•.".·.u
..·.•.··.d.·
.......e.·.·•.•·.d···.·
.. •.·...·.•

···•·< M.a:cb3l:
Closing Stock
Finished Goods
Stock in Trade- Goods
Works in progress
Opening Stock
Finished Goods
Stock in Trade- Goods
Works in progress

F«irtlie)'ears'ended•

i6zi{ . . . . ~~~li~r!·~~ib4F'
3,183
87
1,365
4,63S

1,652.99
66.48
913.12
2,632.58

1,653
66
913
2,633

1,396.13
136.71
1,075.74
2,608.59

,.. (2,()02./13)

27 Other Direct Cost

·•Jlir.J~(y~~rs¥~dt~ ~9rl~~Yf,ri¥~d~
<~;f~h 31;202J . <M~r;li,i1t2o~o}s
658.63
4.80

433.83

3,081.55
l01.59
97.37
18.02

2,361.09
91.91
89.00
36.18

·• • •l'of .th~Y,e!rs.~ndfd\

f<!1t~ere~1e11~~

636.51
1,142.54
668.05

567.99
1,300.56
159.94

251.47

342.67

Salaries, bonus and allowances
Contribution to Provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses
Share Based Payments to Employees (Refer note 43)

.. .M~~chfo,i~2i ... ..• :~;r~h 31;26io{C

Bank Loan Interest
Interest on other loans
Other Interest
j •.i}

'

2;°69s:s1 ·•

C

.

•:2,311;.1

HTL Limited
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Rates and Taxes
Auditors' Remuneration
Audit Fee
Tax Audit Fee
Other Services
Out of pocket expenses
Legal and Professional Charges
Communication Expenses
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses
Power and Fuel & Water Charges
Repairs and Maintenance
Insurance Expenses
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Office and General Expenses
Bad debts, Loans and Advances, other balances written off (net)
Directors Sitting Fees
Liquidated Damages on Sales
Exchange Fluctuation Loss (Net)
Corporate Social Responsibiltiy (Refer Note 44)
Miscellaneous Expenditure

95.62

238.82

12.00
4.00

10.00
4.00

2.87
O.QJ

I.IO
1.60

248.59
20.41

170.43
14.80

79.53
1,068.28
72.77

97.87
772.77
78.43

57.14
725.59
118.94

64.53
555.52
100.3 I

18.09
0.80
7.00

19.52
0.60
79.12
127.00

65.48
100.95

59.74

31 Earning per Share (EPS)- In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS-33)

Basic.& Diluted Earnings per share
Profit for the period after Taxes
Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders
Weighted average number of ordinary Equity shares
{used as denominator for calculating basic EPS)
Weighted average number of ordinary Equity shares
(used as denominator for calculating diluted EPS)
Nominal value of ordinary Equity share
Earnings per share basic
Earnings per share diluted

®~;1Wi1t~~~c' \IW1!i~~,,~1~:tci
Rs.

Rs.
2,824
2,824

3,946
3,946

15,00,000

15,00,000

15,00,000

15,00,000

Rs.JOO
188.24
188.24

Rs. 100
263.08
263.08

Hn Limited
{All amounts are Rs In Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
32 Critical accounting estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financlal statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual results, This note provides an overview of the
areas that involved a higher degree of Judgment or complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be
different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and Judgments is Included ln relevant notes together with information about the basis of
calculation for each affected line item !n the financial statements.
The areas involving crltkal estimates or judgments are:
1. Estimation of useful life of tangible asset Note 4
2, Estimation of useful life of intangible asset Note 4b
3. Estimation of defined benefit obligation Note 33
4. Estimation of contingent liabilities refer Note 34
5. Estimation of fair value of unUsted securities Note 37
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial
impact on the Company and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
33

During the year, Company has recognised the following amounts in the financial statements as per Ind A5 - 19 "Employees Benefits" as specified In the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015:
a) Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss for the year as under:
Particulars
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund

31•Mai'-21
95.41

83.29

b) Defined Benefit Plan
The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation and the obligation for leave encashment is recognised in the same
manner as gratuity.
Gratuity
A
1

'
'

4

Expenses recognised In Statement of
PrOflt and Loss :
Current service Cost
Past service cost
Curtailment & Settlement Cost/(Credit)
Interest Expense
Defined Benefits Cost Included In P&l

• Other Comnrehensive lni::ome •
1

2

'

.

31-Mar-21

.

.

21.67

31-Mar-20

37.54

19.73
44.16
31-Mar-21

Total cost recognised in P&L and OCI
Cost Recognised in P&L
2 Remeasurement Effect Recognised in OCl
Total Defined Benefit Cost

1

.

16.22

-

13.45
35.12
31-Mar-20

8.26
45.80
31-Mar-21

7.05
23.27
31-Mar-20

-

3.66

-

10.54

(15.53)

S.21

(8.50)

(24.05)

65.47

(27.60)

12.30

'13.51

53.60

(22.39

3.79

44.16
(13.51)
30.64

35.12
53.60
88.72

45.80
(22.39)
23.41

23.27
3.79
27.06

.

.

.·

31-Mar-20

_3~~Mar-21

-

31-Mar-21

-

31-Mar-2~

.

.

-

-

-

-

302.97
(302.97)

275.66
(275.66)

130.26
(130.,6)

122.60
(122.60)

-

118.84

107.80

11.42

14.80

16.24
114.02

16.14
106.46

'

Present value of Encashment Obligation

-

5

Present value of Avaitment Obligation

-

6

31-Mar-21

-

Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses due to Financial
Assumption changes in 080
Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses due to Experience
on D80
Total Actuarial {gain)/loss included in OCI

Net-'~1/(Li_abllity} Recognisec! .In
..
.
Bi:ilance Sheet
1 Present value of Funded Obligation
2 Fair Value of Plan Assets
3 Present value of Unfunded obligation
Funded status [Surplus/(Oeflcit}]

31-Mar-20

24.43

Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses due to
Demographic Assumption changes in DBO

C

Leave Encashffient

Revised Sch Ill of Companies Act, 2013
Current liability
Non-Current Llabi!lty

11.67
291.30

4.11
271.55

Hnllmlted
{All amounts are Rs In Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

D
1
2
3
4

s

•
7

'

1

.

..

Cha_n,e.s _in' ~r~nt Value Of Obllg.itions

..

Present Value of Defined Benefits
Obligation at Beginning (Opening)
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Curtailment & Settlement Cost/{Credit)
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss
Benefits Paid
Present Value Of Defined Benefits
Obliization at the end (Closlnrz)
Chano:es in Fair Value of Plan Assets

.31-Mar-20 __ .,

·.·

122.60

112.15

21.67
13.45

37.S4
8.26

16.22
7.05

(13.51)
(3.34)

53.60
(22.21)

(22.39)
(15.75)

3.79
(16.60)

302.97

275.66

130.26

122.60

.

31-Mar-21

.

31-Mar'-20

31-Mar-21

31-Mar-20

.
.
.

Expected Return on Assets
Employer Contribution
4
Employer direct benefit payments
s Plan Participants Contributions
6 Settlements By Fund Manager
7 Benefits Payouts
Actuarial gain/(Loss)
9 Fair Value of Plan assets at the end

22.21

(3.34)

(22.21)

.

lmQact of the change In sala!Y increase
Present Value of Obl!gatlon at the end
Impact due to increase of 0.5%
lmoact due to decrease of 0.5%

.

.

.

.

15.75

16.60

(15.75)

(16.60)

.

.

.

.

.
.

..
31-Mar-21

.

.

.

.

.

..

.
.

3.34

'

2

31-Mar-21

209.15

2

1

31-Ma,~20

24.43
19.73

Fair Value of Pian Assets at the beginning

5eris~lv~ an81ysis of the defined benefit
obligtltioii
-.,
-'
lmQact of the change in Discount Rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end
Impact due to increase of 0.5%
Impact due to decrease of 0.5%

.

27S.66

3

F
.

..

.

31-Mar-21

. 31-Mar-20

31-Mar-20

31-Mar~21, .. :..

302.97
(23.12)
26.07

275.66
(22.16)
24.95

130.26
{11.14)
12.80

122.60
(10.31)
11.82

302.97
26.06
(23.79)

275.66
24.44
(22.85)

130.26
12.73
(11.26)

122.60
11.77
{10.43)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are insignificant & hence ignored.
G

Matµrit~_profile of defined benefit
..
. ...
obliiratioil: ;: ·: ·
Projected Benefit Obligation at end

.

.

~1-Mar-21 .
'

'

:,"

31-Mar-20

.

31-Mar-21

.

31-Mar-20

302.97

275.66

130.26

122.60

11.67
4.42
4.45
5.08
24.90
142.67
109.78

4.11
9.84
4.10
4.77
4.19
137.68
110.98

5.69
2.09

54.03

2.02
5.35
1.99
2.01
2.04
57.68
51.50

31-Mar-21
7.20%
0.00%
6.00%
1.00%

31-Mar-20
6.79%
0.00%
6.00%
1.00%

PAYOUTS
1

2
3

4
5
6

7

H
1

2

'
4

s

March 2021 to March 2022
March 2022 to March 2023
March 2023 to March 2024
March 2024 to March 2025
March 2025 to March 2026
March 2026 to March 2027
March 2027 onwards
Acturlal Assllmptions
Discount Rate
Expected Return on Assets
Salary Escalation
Attrition rate
Mortality

31-Mar-21
7.20%
0.00%
6.00%
1.00%
Indian Assured lives
Mortality (2006-08)
Ultimate

31-Mar-20
6.79%
0,00%
6.00%
1.00%
Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08)
Ultimate

2.10
2.72
11.87
51.77

Indian Assured lives Indian Assured Lives
Monallty (2006-08) Mortality (2006-08)
Ultimate
Ultimate

Note: The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, takes Into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the Actuarial Valuer,

Hnllmited
(AU amounts are Rs in lakhs,)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
34 Commitments and Contingencies
(a) Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

Asat
31,Mar,21
657.35
2,605.82
4,711.51
460.42

(I) Unexpired letters of Credit
{Ii) Guarantees given by banks on behalf of the Company
{Iii) Impact of pending litigations not acknowledged as debt in financial statements
(Iv) Custom Duty against import under EPCG scheme

Asat
31,Mar,20
47.79
2,445.02
4,519.64
541.23

(a) The Company's pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company and proceedings pending with Tax Authorities. The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations
and proceedings and has made adequate provisions, wherever required and disclosed the contingent liabilities, wherever applicable, in lts financial statements. The Company does
not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a material impact on its financial position.
(b) The Company periodically reviews a!! its long term contracts to assess for any material foreseeable losses. Based on such review wherever appl!cable, the Company has made
adequate provisions for these long term contracts in the books of account as required under any applicable law/accounting standard.
(c) The company is having derivative contract, however no contingent liability is involved as on 31st March 2021.
(d) There is uncertainty and ambiguity In Interpreting and giving effect to the guidetlnes of Hon. Supreme Court vide its ruling In February 2019, in relation to the scope of
compensation on which the organization and its employees are to contribute towards Provldent Fund. The Company will evaluate its position and act, as clarity emerges.
(e)The Parliament of India has approved the Code on soda! Security, 2020 (the Code) which may impact the contributions by the Company towards provident fund, gratuity and ESI.
The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the effective date has not yet been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into
effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.
.

(b) ~pital Co_mmlt,neiits
.

.

.

.·
Asat
3i,Mar,i1 •.

·.·
.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
(net of advances)

1,295.06

35 As required by Ind AS - 24 "Related Party Disclosures"
{i), Name and description of related parties.
.
· Relatlonshin
{a) Holding Company:

{b) Fellow Subsidiary:

.

.

Name of Related Partv

HFCL Limited
Moneta Finance Private Limited
HFCL Advance Sysytems Private Limited
Polixel Secur!ties Systems P.ltd
Dragonwave HFCL India P.Ltd (w,e.f 17.12.2019)
Raddef Pvt. ltd, (w.e.f 15.05.2019)

Enterprise owned o, significantly Exicom Tele-systems Ltd
influenced by holding company's KMP or
their relatives

(c)

{d) Joint Venture of Holding Co.:

Dragonwave HFCL India P,ltd. (up to 17.12.2019)

{e) Key management personnel:

Mr.G.S.Naldu, COO & Manager
Mr. C. D. Ponnappa Chief Financial Officer
Mr. S Narayanan, Company Secretary

Note: Related party relationship is as Identified by the Company and relied upon by the auditors.

.

.

·A.sat

31,Mar,20
62.08

.

HTL limited

(All amounts are Rs in lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, ZOZl
(Ii). Nature of transactions• The transactions entered into with the related parties during the year along with related balances as at 31st March, 2021 are as under:

.7

.

·. ·/ ~'-,--' < -::7 ~ -::-::;::

·•

.

.·

7

.··.·

~

.

· Partk:Ulars

.··· .. ··• .· ....

·.

.

Year Elllded Marth Year ended March

31~ 2021 / ·,-

.

31,2020

Purchases/receiving of Goods & Materials
HFCL Limited

13,006.26

2,615.05

Sales/rendering of Goods & Materials
HFCL Limited

19,634.70

11,388.50

Income - Rent /Other expenses
HFCL Limited
Exicom Tele•systems ltd

-

1.58
2.88

Expenses - recovered
HFCL Limited

-

2.88

Loan received
HFCL Limited

-

-

Interest on Loans and Advances
HFCL Limited

997.50

Outstanding (Net of Payable/Receivable)
HFCl Umited · Trade Payable

1,056.16

HFCL Limited - Trade Receivable

9,405.90

-

Exicom Tele-systems Ltd-Trade Receivable

1,095.35

5,890.28
11.67

HFCL Limited -Advance

7,200.00

7,200.00

HFCL Limited - Loan

2,450.00

2,450.00

54.41
47,90
20.79

46.60

3.32
2.85

3.32
2.85

-

-

12.42
10.93

14.47
12.75

-

-

Remuneration of Key Management Personnel's:
(a) Short term employee benefits
Mr.GS.Naidu, COO & Manager
Mr. C. D, Ponnappa Chief Financial Officer
Mr. S Narayanan, Company Secretary
{b) Post employment benefits"
Mr.GS.Naidu, COO & Manager
Mr. C. D. Ponnappa Chief Financial Officer
Mr. S Narayanan, Company Secretary
(c) Other long term benefits•
(d) Share based payments#
Mr.G.S.Naidu, COO & Manager
Mr. C. D. Ponnappa Chief Financial Officer
Mr. S Narayanan, Company Secretary

52.90
20.32

-

10
Note: As the liabilities for defined benefit plans are provided on actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the amount pertaining to key management
personnel are not included.

# Note:,Va!ue of Employees stock options/ restricted stock. units issued by HFCL to HTL employees considered herein.
36 Segment Reporting (Ind-As 108)

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its business segment separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements.
The operating segments have been Identified on the basis of nature of products.
i. Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with the segment Including inter-segment revenue.

ii. Expenses that are directly identifiable with the segment are considered for determining the segment result.

m. Expenses/ Incomes which are not directly allocable to the segments are included under un-allocable expenditure/ incomes.
iv. Segment results include margins on inter-segment sales which are reduced in arriving at the profit before tax of the company.
v. Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Un-allocable assets and liabilities represent the assets and l!abI1lties that relate to
the company as a whole and not allocable to any segment.
Inter - Segment revenue :~ Segment revenue resulting from transactions with other business segments is accounted on the basis of transfer price agreed between the segments.
Such transfer prices are either determined to yield a desired margin or agreed on a negotiated basis.

HTL Limited

(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Flnanclals Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
a) Primary Segment Information {by Business Segments}
The Company is engaged in the business of manufacture of optical fiber cables and other telecom related products. Thus, it operates in a single primary segment.

b}

Secondary Segment Reporting (by Geographical Segments)

The Company caters mainly to the needs of the domestic market and the export turnover being 1.59% (Previous year 2.42%) of the total turnover of the Company, hence there are
no reportable geographical segments.
Revenue of approximately 88.95% (Previous year 72%) are derived from two (Previous year- three) external customers which individually accounted for more than 10%.

37 Financial Instruments by Category
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1) Ananc:lal Assets
I) Investments
Equity shares
(i) NSl Wind Power Company
(Phoolwad!) Private limited
II) Trade Receivables
11!) Bank Deposits
IV) Cash and Cash Equivalents
V) Other Bank balances
VI) Other Financial Assets
Total Financial Assets

MOO
.... .·

> . . ·•.

.

..
· ...

..

·.·.

Am(?~-!~--·.

·eon·-, · -:'

.
.
.
.
17.08

.
.

.
.

.

52.86
52.86

.

.·

Mar-20 .• - ·.

. MOa:·.. _.-

FVTPL

•

.·

.

17.08

.
.
.
.
.
.

2) Financial Liabilities
I) Borrowings
A) From Banks
B) From Others
H} Trade Payables
UI) Other Financial Liabilities
Total Financial liabilities

.

.·

Mar~21
.

.

•.•

10.16

18,530.30
265.84
29.68
1,015.72
347.20
20,188.74

.

.
.

.
.
.
.
.

10.16

.

7,502.00
6,230.69
20,154.45
7,670.22
41,557.36

.
.

.
.

.

.

.·

.

Amori:b:ed

.

:- Cost -_.. ·

.

11,958.60
580.63
208.01
660.54
393.76

13,801.54

5,972.51
6,145.80
10,412.95
9,596.95
32,128.21

Fair Value measurement
Fair Value Hierarchy and valuation technique used to determine fair value :
The falrva!ue hierarchy Is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable and are categorized Into level 1,
Level 2 and level 3 inputs.
(a) Vear Ending March 31, 2021

Flnindal As$ets meas·Ured .at Fair Vallie

re~"friOi /F81/ ViiiUe......
ITie"a"SU·rementS _ at 31«
.

03-2021

Note No.

Level 1

Level2

Level3

Financial Assets

Investments
(i) NSl Wind Power Company
(Phoolwadi) Private limited

8

17.08

Total Fiilali'clal Assets

17.08

Fin·anclal Liabilities measured at Fair.Value

re_C~if!~; f~i_.i:~1~lm_e_a'sU~-~~-f?~ts_·a_t,
3l··
··

o3'io21 c

:.'Note_No.

Level 1

level2

'tevel3

Financial liabilities
Other Financial Uabtlities

21

52.86

Total FUlaOcial llabilitieS
{b) Year Ending

· 52.86

March 31, 2020

~-1.li#_~C~~l_:As,s~~ :riieas~r~-~- at_.F_alr ~al_u~
rec:u,r1n8'Fa1r .va·,ue measuremerits at 31-

oi.2020 ., ,, ···· · · · ·· ··· ··· ·

Nqte NO;

1.ev"el 1

Level2

Level 3

Financial Assets
Investments
(i) NSl Wind Power Company
(Phoolwadi) Private limited

Total Fin"ariclal Assets

9

10.16
10.16

HTLUmlted
(All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Signif1tant estimates
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgment to select a variety of
methods and make assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period.

38 Financial Risk Management

The Company's principal financial liabilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings and trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities Is to
finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company's principal financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, trade and other
receivables that derive directly from Its operations.
The Company's business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely liquidity risk, market risk and credit risk. The Company's senior management has the overall
responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee, which is
responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies. The Company's risk management policies are established to Identify and analyse the risks faced
by the Company, to set appropriate risk Umlts and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits, Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and the Company's activities.

liquidity Risk
liquidity risk ls the risk that the Company will face In meeting its obligations associated with its financial llabllitles. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it
will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions.
The following table shows the maturity analysis of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the Balance Sheet date.

...

,- _,: _··:_-i>•

··. Piirtl~~l~rs

.

.

..

·...•
carrying amount

Notes !'JOS.

,.

-- -----

•.

..

les·s than 12 :
.
months

n'lolli'hS

As at March 31, 2021

Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other liabllltles

.

More than 12

16,19&21
20
17 &21

13,732.69
20,154.45
7,723.08

5,948.69
20,154.45
523.08

7,784.00

16,19&21
20
17 &21

12,118.31
10,412.95
9,596.95

4,563.44
10,412.95
2,396.95

7,554.87

7,200.00

'

.

·. Total

·.

13,732.69
20,154.45
7,723.08

As at March 31, 2020

Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other liabilities

7,200.00

12,118.31
10,412.95
9,596.95

Market Risk
Market risk is the risk tha:t the fair value of future cash flows of a flnandal instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, FVTOCI
investments,
The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020.
.. -..:._.._-----:;

..

.
. MANAGEMENT POLICY
SENSITIVITY TO RISK
'
1. PRICE RISK
The company is mainly exposed to the price risk due to its In order to manage its price risk arising from As an estimation of the approximate
investment in equity instruments. The price risk arises due to investments, the Company diversifies its impact of price risk Investments ;n
uncertainties about the future market values of these investments. portfolio in accordance with the limits set equity instruments, the Company has
by the rlsk management pollcies.
calculated the impact as follows.

---:-

-_

.-C POTENTIAL IMPACT OF RISK

,

,

Equity Price Risk is related to the change in market reference price
of the investments in equity securities.
The fair value of some of the Company's investments in fair value
through other comprehensive Income securities exposes to equity
price risks. In general, these securities are not held for trading
purposes. The fair value of unquoted equity instruments classified
as fair value through other comprehensive income as at March
31st,2021 was Rs.17.08 lakhs, {March 31st, 2020 was Rs.10.16
lakhs), the fair value of which is determined using valuation
techniques.

For equity instruments, a 10% increase
in prices would have led
to
approximately an additional gain of
Rs.1.71 lakhs for year ending March
2021 {Rs.1.02 for year ending March
2020) in other comprehensive income. A
10% decrease in prices would have led
to an equal but opposite effect,

..

•·
,

..

:

Hn Limited
{All amounts are Rs In lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
2. INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk ls the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of
a financial instrument wm fluctuate because of changes In market
interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in
market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term
debt obligations with floating interest rates.
Company has Borrowings with Banks & Others amounting to Rs.
14,307.38 Lakhs as at March 31st, 2021 {Rs.12,118.31 lakhs as at
March 31st, 2020)
Interest Expenses on Borrowings for year ended March 31st, 2021 is
Rs. 1779.05 lakhs (Rs.1868.SS lakhs as at March 31st, 2020)

In order to manage its interest rate risk The
Company dlverslfles ;,s portfolio ln
accordance with the risk management
policies.

As an estimation of the appro,dmate

impact of the interest rate risk, with
respect to financial instruments, the
Company has calculated the impact of a
0.25% change In Interest rates. A 0.25%
increase in interest rates would have led
to approximately an additional Rs. 35.77
Lakhs loss for year ended March 31st,
2021 (Rs.30.30 Lakhs loss for year ended
March 31st 2020) in Interest income. A
0.25% decrease In interest rates would
have led to an equal but opposite effect.

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit
risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions and other financial instruments.

Trade Receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Credit quality
of a customer is assessed based on an extensive credit rating scorecard and Individual credit limits are defined in accordance with this assessment. Outstanding customer receivables
are regularly monitored. At 31 March 2021, the Company had top 3 customers {31 March 2020: top 3 customers) that owed the Company more than INR 15571.72 Lakhs (31 March
2020: 9947.15 lakhs) and accounted for approximately 85.39% (31 March 2020: 76.85 %) of all the receivables outstanding.
An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables are grouped Into homogenous
groups and assessed for impairment collectively. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of financial assets disclosed in Note 9.
The Company does not hold collateral as security. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several
jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independent markets.
Financial instruments and cash deposits
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial Institutions is managed by the management in accordance with the Company's policy. Counterparty credit !imlts are reviewed by
the management on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through
counterparty's potential failure to make payments.
None of the Company's financial assets are either impaired or past due, and there were no indications that defaults ln payment obligations would occur.
capital management
Capital includes issued equity capital and share premium and a!l other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company's capital
management is to maximize the shareholder value. The following table provides detail of the debt and equity at the end of the reporting period:
---:.:-'." --~;
Particulars ·
Debt { Note 16, 19 & 21)
less: Cash and Cash equivalents
(Note 10)
Net Debt
Total Equity
Net Debt to Enultv Ratio

· 31-Mar-21 ·
.·
13,732.69

31-Mar-20 ·12,118.31

(29.68)

(208.01)

13,703.01
2,985.75
4.59

11,910.30
117.29
101.55

The company is planning to expand in future and thus management is hopeful of bringing the Debt to Equity ratio within the industry range.
39 Out of the total land in possession of the Company at Guindy Industrial Area, Chennai, land measuring 35.89 acres is held by the Company in the capacity of assignee in terms of
assignment deed dated 3.12.1968 executed by Government of Tam!I Nadu for Industrial Development of Guindy Industrial Area, Chennai. In order to give title of the above assigned
land in favour of the Company, the Government of Tamil Nadu had required the Company to surrender back 4.90 acres of unuti!ised land to the Small Industries Department,
Chennal. The Company had surrendered the vacant land measuring 4.90 acres to the Small Industries Department, Chennai in 2002. In respect of the remaining land measuring
30.99 acres, the name of the Company has been entered in the revenue records of the Government of Tamil Nadu.
In respect of above said land, a Show Cause Notice (SCN) was issued on 08th June, 2020, by Office of the Revenue Divisional Officer, Guindy, Chennal, objecting on patta of assigned
!and entered in the revenue records of the Govt. Subsequently, interim stay on SCN was granted by Hon'ble Madras High Court on 19th June, 2020.

40 loan of Rs, 624.20 lakhs (Previous year Rs.624.20 lakhs) together with Interest accrued and due thereon of Rs.3003.49 lakhs (Previous year Rs.2918.60 Lakhs) is due to Government
of India (GOI). In addition to this, the Govt. of India has accepted the request to adj_ust Rs)_47.00 lakhs compensation receivable by HTl in case of fTP claim against the outstanding
interest portion in respect of GOl loan. (Refer Note. 41 belowJ.
'
'

HTL Limited
(All amounts are Rs In lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

41 Clalms of Rs. 347.00 lakhs receivable from BSNL against the compensation approved by Telecom Commission vide letter No, U-37012/3/97-FAC dated 1st May, 2001 for pre-closure
of ETP project. Department of Telecommunications {DoT) v!de letter No.U-37012-3/97-FAC dated 02.12.2003 has conveyed the decision of the competent authorities to adjust the
above said amount against the interest portion of the outstanding Government of India Loan. In reply, the Company requested DoT vide letter no. 43.12 ETP dated 08.12.2003 to

adjust the compensation amount of Rs. 347.00 Lakhs against the prlnclpal amount of loan outstanding as on 01.05.2001, the date on which the compensation was approved. The
Govt. of India has reiterated the adjustment of Rs.347.00 Lakhs compensation receivable by HTL in case of ETP claim against the interest portion of the outstanding loan from
Government of India (GOI). After adjustment of ETP compensation of Rs 347 !akhs against the interest portion of outstanding GOl loan In terms of GO! letter dated 2nd December,
2003, the Company has made adequate Interest provisions till 31.03.2021. In the financial statements, the company has adjusted the said claim receivable from the interest liability
due to GOt, though a format concurrence of adjustment & subsequent interest reconciliations is still ongoing. The Company expects no further liability, once the adjustment is
agreed upon. [Refer Note 40 above!

42 The Company has proposed for a right issue of equity shares for Rs. 12,000 lakhs in the ratio of equity shares holding i.e 26% by GO! and 74% by HFCL Limited, Holding Company. It is
also proposed that the right issue be funded by way of conversion of outstanding loan along with interest due from GOI and advances/ loans extended by HFCL. The Company is
regularly following and submitting all clarificatlons & additional lnformation asked by Got from time to time for obtaining the administrative approval so that the required
formalities under the Companies Act can be taken up accordingly . In view of this, loans outstanding from GO! along with interest and advances/loan received from HFCL have been
shown under Non-Current Financial liability Instead of Current Financial liability.
43 Share Based Payment
a) ESOP Plan
On October 15, 2018, Holding Company HFCL limited approved the Employee Stock Option Plan (HFCL Plan 2017) for the grant of stock options to the employees of HFCL and Its
subsidiaries, The Company recognises the cost towards the options granted to the employee of the company by holding company through equity settled method. The Nomination,
Remuneration and Compensation Committee of HFCL administers the plan through a trust established specially forth is purpose<
In October 2018, the HFCL approved the grant to the employee of the Company under the HFCL plan 2017. The options under this grant vest to the employees as 40%, 30% and 30%
of the total grant at the end of first, second and third year from the date of grant respectively, with an exercise period ending 5 year from the end of last vesting. The conditions for
number of options granted include service terms and performance grade of the employees. These options are exercisable at a prevailing fair market value of per share, i.e., the
dosing market price of the share of HFCL as on the National Stock Exchange of India immediately prior to the date of grant.
March 31, 2021
Particulars
Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Granted During the year
Forfeited during the year
Exercise during the year
Expired during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year
Exercisable at the end of the year
Exercise prices for outstanding options at the end of year

No. of Options

March 31, 2020

Wel_g'hted AJtfraS~
Exercise pricEI, (Rs.)

No~ of O()t!OnS

YJe1&h,ted:-,A~i-~8e
~e~ise price _(Rs;)

2,04,400
66,709

20.65
20.65

1,34,000
87,600
17,200

20.65
20.65
20.65

2,71,109

20.65

2,04,400

20.65

b) RSU Plan
On October 15, 2018, Holding Company HFCL limited approved the Restricted Stock Units (RSUs) for the grant of RSUs to the employees of HFCL and Its subsidiaries.
In October 2018, the HFCL approved the grant to the employee of the Company under the RSUs. The RSUs under this grant vest to the employees as 70% and 30% of the total grant
at the end of third and fourth year from the date of grant respectively, with an exercise period ending 5 year from the end of last vesting. The conditions for number of options
granted include service terms and performance grade of the employees. Exercise price of RSUs will be Rs. 1/-.

March 31, 2021 ,
Particulars

March 31, 2020

JVel_gh_ted _j\v~l'a_gl!_

~X~~-se Pr~(~._)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Granted During the year
Forfeited during the year
Exercise during the year
Expired during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year
Exercisable at the end of the year
Exercise prices for outstanding options at the end of year

2,04,400

1

No. Qf Optio_fls'
2,34,500

We~~t~~-- A\lera~e
:,Exeri:i$e pr~,(~.)

1

30,100

2,04,400

2,04,400

44 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses:
The Company has not spent any amount during the Financial Year 2020-21 towards Its approved Ongoing CSR projects and hence, the company will be opening a separate Bank
Account in Yes Bank Ltd, T,Nagar Branch, Chennai - 600 017 In the name "HTL Ltd. - Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility Amount" and transferring the upsent provisioned
amount of Rs. 65,48,425/- to the said account as stipulated in the Companies (Corporate Social ~esponsibility Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021.

Hn Limited
(All amounts are Rs In Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

45

r.~~;~illi:!:::::::::::::::1::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::2::::::::::::r~·
I-

11.

b.
c.

d.
e.

[}I~~:!As~~·20icf;·
·L~~[iJ

M.~· .·~· ,.u
·,·~~~-;,..,J1".·'~·.2.,-':o·:::2;_~,,,1'i·

Principal amount due
Interest due on above
Interest paid during the period beyond the appointed day
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment without adding the interest specified under the Act.
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the period
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the Interest dues as above
are actually paid to small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Sec.23 of the Act

185.79
2.29

· Ma~h 3·1;

89.78
1.10

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

3.39

1.10

NII

Nil

Note: The above information and that given in Note No.20 'Trade Payables' regarding Micro and Small Enterprises has been determined on the basis of information available with
the Company and has been relied upon by the auditors.
46 Foreign Currency Exposure
a) The company undertakes transactions denominated In foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations will arise.
The Company uses foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations relating to certain firm commitments and forecasted
transactions. The use of foreign currency forward contracts Is governed by the Company's strategy, which provides principles on the use of such forward contracts consistent with
Company's Risk Management Policy. The Company does not use forward contracts for speculative purposes.
The carrying amounts of the company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows;
b} Details of Outstanding Hedging Contracts re!atlng to Foreign Buyer's Credit:

.':

-':"

As at March 31,2021
.-,;· \:.-'-,':

jUllO~n~ 1~ fy!~Ii~_
'

CurrenC'f ,

As'

at March 31,2020

i-q~_ival~ri-~)n°"i'NR ~_OU_n(in: F~/;Jg~ -:: t~'JW~1-~:~{ii ·1Nft"--

•· ··

,:~_rrencv:?"

(Lakhs)

18,41,748.62

.· jtiilchs) .· · ···

1,353.77

c) Foreign Currency Exposure:

As at March 31,2021
Amou~t I~ fo~~ign
, Currency
Trade Payable
Capex Payable
Trade Receivable

USD/INR
USD/!NR
USD/!NR

-'-~q-~1~~-~_t1k!~-~---

--Equjya_lent,in INR

1iakh,> .

(Lakhs)

23,15,393.09

1,701.92

3,36,104.02

5,69,955.54

429.67

25,83,049.62

1,947.26
480.74

247.05

6,37,705.99

d) Foreign currency sensitivity analysis:
The following detai!s are demonstrate the Company's sensitivity to a S% increase and decrease In the INR against the relevant foreign currencies. The sensitivity analysis includes
only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items as tabulated above and adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5% change in foreign currency rates. The
sensitivity analysis Includes external loans. A positive number below indicates an increase In profit or equity and vice-versa.
·A$ at March 31,2021

INR_ St_i-~ngt~ens·by
5%
72.74

USO Impact

Asiat March 31,2020

I_N_R we&kening_

b

5"

(72.74)

94.81

94.81)

47 For the Financial Year 2020-21, the Company has after evaluation, decided to adopt the option permitted under section 11SBAA of Income Tax Act, 1961 (as introduced by the
Taxation laws {Amendment) Ordinance 2019) of the lower effective corporate tax rate of 25.17% (including surcharge and cess) Instead of the earlier rate of 29.12% (including
surcharge and cess). Accordingly, the company has recognized the Provision for Income Tax for the financial year ended 31st March 2021 based on the rates prescribed in the
aforesaid section.
48 Tax Recondliatlon

Particulars

.

.

.

·.

..

.

FY 2020-21

Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and loss (before ta1<)
Current Tax rate @ 25.17% {Previous year 29.12%)

4,540.19

Adjustment:
Depreciation & other adjustment
Amount of eligible/ ineligible expenditure
Carry forward loss and Unabsorbed Depreciation

.·....

·•.
Ta>i ProVlsion as ner Books

-

.

-,

.

..?.:.·

.

.
. ' (>,,',

.

..

FY2019-20

1,142.68

3,625.95
1,055.88

(7.31)

(246.65)

30.12

29.20

(157.52)

(838.43)

'" 1,007.94

..

0.00

HTLLimited
{All amounts are Rs in Lakhs.)
Notes forming part of the Financials Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
49 Impact of Covid 19
The Company's operations were affected adversely during first half of the period under review due to intermittent lockdowns declared and restrictions in the engagement of labour
by Government due to COVI0-19 pandemic. The Company has taken all precautions and measures to protect the interest of all employees and made best efforts for its business
operations. The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 in the preparation of the financial statements including their
coverability of carrying amounts of financial and non financial assets. Further the impact assessment does not indicate any adverse impact on the ability of the company to continue
as a going concern. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company has, at the
date of approval of the financial statements, used internal and external sources of information including credit reports and related information and economic forecasts and expects
that the carrying amount of the assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of
these financial statements.
50 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to confirm current year's classification/ presentation.
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~'- -.__, ' ".--1 ,~Partner
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